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SCIENTIFIC GAMES®
Delivering Serious Fun!

Wednesday, July 08, 2009

Mr. Ernie Passailaigue

Arkansas Lottery Commission
Executive Director

500 President Clinton Avenue, #215,
Little Rock, AR 72201

RE: Additional Clarification Questions for the Arkansas Lottery Commission’s RFP Number ALC-
090001 “ Instant Ticket Lottery Game Services”

Dear Mr Passailaigue:

Scientific Games is pleased to participate in the Arkansas Lottery Commission’s RFP Number
ACL -090001 for Instant Ticket Lottery Game Services. In accordance with Section 1.2 (Schedule
of Events) and Section 1.10 (Clarification of RFP and Questions of above referenced RFP),
Scientific Games respectfully submits the attached additional clarification questions for your
review and consideration.

If you have any questions or require additional information from our company, please feel free
to contact me at 678-624-4318 or at simone.harrison@scientificgames.com. If | am unavailable,
Frank Candido, Director, Business Development, serves as an alternate contact. He may be
reached at 770-664-3734, or via e-mail at frank.candido@scientificgames.com.

We look forward to receiving answers to our questions by July 15, 2009.
Best Regards,

(B)xmam H‘UW\XO(\

Simone Harrison

Vice President, Business Development

Sales and Global Marketing
Scientific Games International

Scientific Games International, Inc.
1500 Bluegrass Lakes Parkway Alpharetta, GA USA 30004 770.664.3700 Fax: 770.343.8798
www.scigntificgames.com
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Please delete this question submitted with the Initial Vendor Questions by Scientific Games:

23) " Section 1,19, Ownership of Materials and Right of Use (page 9).

In the fourth paragraph, will the ALC please confirm that the usufruct referred to
will only be in the contractual items owned or licensed to the ALC under this
Contract?

Please include the following Additional Questions with the Initial Vendor Questions
submitted by Scientific Games:

1) Section 1.19, Ownership of Materials and Right of Use (page 9). In the fourth paragraph,
will the ALC please confirm that the usufruct referred to will only be in the online lottery
gaming system supplied to the ALC under this Contract?

2) Section 4.0, Number 12, Vendor Profile (page 20). With respect to the information
requested regarding a “corporate or individual purchase or takeover of another
corporation,” would the ALC please provide a time limit for the information to be
supplied in response to this query (i.e. “corporate or individual purchase or takeover of
another corporation that occurred in the past 3 years”?)

3) Section 4.2, Conversion, (page 20). Will the ALC please confirm that the Successful
Vendor will still be compensated for ticket inventory and any other compensable
materials transferred under this section?

4) Section 4.4, Disclosure of Litigation (page 21). Will the ALC please confirm. that the
first sentence of this section is only requesting disclosure of civil or ¢criminal litigation
that is pending? In the alternative, will the ALC please provide a time limit for the
information to be supplied under this Section (i.e. occurring in the past three (3) years?)

5) Section 4.4, Disclosure of Litigation (page 21). Will the ALC please confirm that the
second sentence of this section only applies to third parties (joint ventures strategic
partners, ete.) directly involved in the provision of the services to be proposed by
Vendor?
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